
CIVIL SERVICE COMMISSION MEETING

CITY OF DAVENPORT, IOWA

WEDNESDAY, FEBRUARY 10, 2021; 9:00 AM

CITY HALL | 226 WEST FOURTH STREET | DAVENPORT, IOWA | 52801

I. Call to Order

II. Approval of today's Agenda

III. Approval of Minutes

IV. New Business

A. Fire Lieutenant | Minimum Qualifications

V. Old Business

VI. Certification Lists

A. Police Officer

B. Application & Software Integration Developer

C. Compost Equipment Operator

D. Revenue Coordinator

E. Transit Operator

VII. Adjournment

VIII. Next Meeting Date:

A. Wednesday, March 10, 2021 | 9:00AM

file:///C:/Windows/TEMP/CoverSheet.aspx?ItemID=14838&MeetingID=1235
file:///C:/Windows/TEMP/CoverSheet.aspx?ItemID=14832&MeetingID=1235
file:///C:/Windows/TEMP/CoverSheet.aspx?ItemID=14834&MeetingID=1235
file:///C:/Windows/TEMP/CoverSheet.aspx?ItemID=14835&MeetingID=1235
file:///C:/Windows/TEMP/CoverSheet.aspx?ItemID=14836&MeetingID=1235
file:///C:/Windows/TEMP/CoverSheet.aspx?ItemID=14837&MeetingID=1235
file:///C:/Windows/TEMP/CoverSheet.aspx?ItemID=14833&MeetingID=1235


CITY OF DAVENPORT 

CIVIL SERVICE COMMISSION  

WEDNESDAY, JANUARY 13, 2021; 9:00 AM 

 CITY HALL | 226 WEST FOURTH STREET 

MINUTES 

Commissioners Present: Patt Zamora, Michael Schertz, Toby Paone, and Jerald Thomas   
Ex-Officio Member Present: Latrice Lacey  
 
Staff Present:   Mallory Merritt (HR Director), Christina Mondanaro-Murphy (Assistant HR Director), 
Courtney Jones (Administrative Services Manager), Gina Lechvar (Management Analyst I), Kari 
Thoren (Administrative Assistant)        
 

I. The meeting was called to order by Chair Zamora at 9:01. 
 

II. Agenda: Commissioner Thomas moved to approve the agenda, it was seconded by 
Commissioner Paone. All were in favor.  
 

III. Minutes:   Commissioner Schertz moved to approve the minutes for the November 18, 2020 
meeting, it was seconded by Commissioner Thomas. All were in favor. 

 
IV. New Business: 

a. Fire Captain | Establish Recruitment Process 
Manager Jones presented the proposed recruitment process to the Commission.  
Commissioner Paone moved to approve both the Fire Captain and Fire Lieutenant 
processes in a combined vote, it was seconded by Commissioner Schertz.  All were in favor.   

b. Fire Lieutenant | Establish Recruitment Process 
Manager Jones presented the proposed recruitment process to the Commission.  
Commissioner Paone moved to approve both the Fire Captain and Fire Lieutenant 
processes in a combined vote, it was seconded by Commissioner Schertz.  All were in favor.   

c. Mechanic | Update Job Qualifications 
Manager Jones proposed updating the qualification from “Must possess a valid Iowa 
Commercial Driver’s License (CDL) and maintain throughout duration of employment” to 
“Must obtain an Iowa Commercial Driver’s License (CDL) within 90 days of hire and 
maintain throughout duration of employment.”  Commissioner Thomas moved to approve 
the qualifications, it was seconded by Commissioner Schertz.     
 

V. Old Business: 
 

VI. Certified Lists:  A discussion was held amongst the Commission regarding the below list.  
Commissioner Schertz moved to approve the lists, it was seconded by Commissioner Paone.  
All were in favor. 

a. Economic Development Coordinator 
b. Horticultural Tech 
c. Sewer Maintenance Worker 



d. Sr Clerk 
e. Sr Stock Clerk 

 
VII. Adjournment:  Meeting was adjourned at 9:26. 

 



 

 

DATE:  February 10, 2021 
 
TO:  Davenport Civil Service Commission 
 
CC:  Mallory L. Merritt, Assistant City Administrator & Commission Clerk 
 
RE:  2021 Fire Lieutenant Minimum Qualifications 
 
 
For the 2021 Fire Lieutenant hiring process, the Human Resources Department and Fire 
Department hereby submit the following minimum qualifications change for approval: 
 
As it currently reads: 
 
Requires one completed year of service as a Firefighter/Engineer with the Davenport Fire 
Department.  
 
Requires a valid Iowa Driver’s License and must maintain throughout duration of employment.  
 
Proposed change: 
 
Requires one completed year of service as a Firefighter/Engineer with the Davenport Fire 
Department and Instructor I certification; exemptions may be granted based on class availability.  
 
Requires a valid Iowa Driver’s License and must maintain throughout duration of employment.  
 
 
 
 
 
Gina Lechvar  
Management Analyst I 
(563) 888-3288 (Direct) 
gina.lechvar@davenportiowa.com 
 



CIVIL SERVICE COMMISSION 
CERTIFICATION LISTS
H U M A N  R E S O U R C E S

February 10, 2021



» Under general supervision performs work of moderate difficulty in law enforcement, 
maintenance of order, protection of life and property, and crime prevention.

» Starting salary $58,901; Police Union

» List ready for certification

2

POLICE OFFICER



» Applications accepted November 18, 2020 – December 20, 2020

» Physical Ability testing hosted on 3 dates

» Written Exam testing hosted on 3 dates

» Polygraph & Background Investigation

» Final Interview

3

POLICE OFFICER
P r o c e s s  O v e r v i e w



» 93 applicants
» 21 did not meet minimum qualifications
» 72 sent notifications to self-schedule physical ability test (3 dates to select from)
» 8 withdrew/ 34 did not schedule/ 10 did not show/ 2 failed physical ability
» 18 passed and moved to written exam / 12 passed 
» 11 moved into polygraph & background investigation / 1 withdrew / 2 failed
» 8 passed and were scheduled for a final interview / 3 failed
» 5 on certification list

4

POLICE OFFICER
P r o c e s s  S t a t i s t i c s



» Entry level position in the Information and Technology Department

» Practical: 30%

» Interview: 70%

» List ready for certification

» Salary range: $73,280-$96,149|AFSCME Union

5

APPLICATION & SOFTWARE 
INTEGRATION DEVELOPER



» Bachelor’s degree in computer science and three years of work experience; or equivalent 
combination of training and experience.

» Must pass a criminal background check as prescribed by the City.

» Must maintain residency throughout duration of employment (per Iowa Code 400.17).

6

APPLICATION & SOFTWARE 
INTEGRATION DEVELOPER
M i n i m u m  Q u a l i f i c a t i o n s



» 8 Applicants

» 7 Candidates were qualified and invited to participate in the practical

» 3 Candidates passed the practical

» 3 Candidates were invited to interview 

» 2 Candidates passed the interview

» 2 Candidates passed the background check

» 2 On certification list

7

APPLICATION & SOFTWARE 
INTEGRATION DEVELOPER
P r o c e s s  S t a t i s t i c s



8



» Promotional position in the Compost Division of Public Works

» Written examination: 100%

» List ready for certification

» Salary range: $45,505-$55,918|Teamsters Union

9

COMPOST EQUIPMENT OPERATOR



» Two years of successful experience operating large front end loaders (5-10 cubic yard ejector 
type bucket), yard waste grinding equipment, monitoring composting equipment operation, 
driving trucks, and tractors; monitoring and testing or equivalent combination of training and 
experience.

» Must possess a valid Class A Iowa Commercial Driver’s License (CDL).

» May be required to pass State of Iowa certification. 

10

COMPOST EQUIPMENT OPERATOR
M i n i m u m  Q u a l i f i c a t i o n s



» 6 Applicants

» 3 Candidates were qualified and invited to participate in the examination

» 2 Candidates passed the examination

» 2 On certification list

11

COMPOST EQUIPMENT OPERATOR
P r o c e s s  S t a t i s t i c s



12



» Entry level position in the Revenue Division of the Finance Department

» Written Examination: 30%

» Interview: 70%

» List ready for certification

» Salary range: $48,426-$63,493|AFSCME Union

13

REVENUE COORDINATOR



» Requires an Associate Degree in accounting, bookkeeping, business or related field and three 
years of experience as an accounting clerk; or an equivalent combination of training and 
experience. 

» Must pass a criminal background check as prescribed by the City.

» Must maintain residency throughout duration of employment (per Iowa Code 400.17).

14

REVENUE COORDINATOR
M i n i m u m  Q u a l i f i c a t i o n s



» 50 Applicants

» 45 Candidates were qualified and invited to participate in the examination

» 13 Candidates passed the examination; 3 scored below 70%; 26 did not show; 3 withdrew

» 13 Candidates were invited to interview 

» 11 Candidates passed the interview; 1 scored below 70%; 1 withdrew

» 11 Candidates passed the background check

» 11 On certification list

15

REVENUE COORDINATOR
P r o c e s s  S t a t i s t i c s



16



17



» Entry level position in the Transit Division of Public Works Department

» Written examination: 100%

» List ready for certification

» Salary range: $31,242-$56,504|Transit Union

18

TRANSIT OPERATOR



» The equivalent of six months of successful work experience in the operation of a vehicle on 
public thoroughfares. 

» Must possess a valid Commercial Driver’s License issued by the State of Iowa and maintain 
throughout duration of employment.

» Motor vehicle record must be free of moving violations/convictions for three years.

» Must pass a criminal background check as prescribed by the City of Davenport.

» Must maintain residency throughout duration of employment (per Iowa Code 400.17).

19

TRANSIT OPERATOR
M i n i m u m  Q u a l i f i c a t i o n s



» 24 Applicants

» 19 Candidates were qualified and invited to participate in the examination

» 14 Candidates passed the examination; 5 did not show

» 13 Candidates passed the background check

» 13 On certification list

20

TRANSIT OPERATOR
P r o c e s s  S t a t i s t i c s



21



THANK YOU


	ADPC766.tmp
	CIVIL SERVICE COMMISSION CERTIFICATION LISTS
	POLICE OFFICER
	POLICE OFFICER
	POLICE OFFICER
	APPLICAION & SOFTWARE INTEGRATION DEVELOPER
	APPLICAION & SOFTWARE INTEGRATION DEVELOPER
	APPLICAION & SOFTWARE INTEGRATION DEVELOPER
	Slide Number 8
	COMPOST EQUIPMENT OPERATOR
	COMPOST EQUIPMENT OPERATOR
	COMPOST EQUIPMENT OPERATOR
	Slide Number 12
	REVENUE COORDINATOR
	REVENUE COORDINATOR
	REVENUE COORDINATOR
	Slide Number 16
	Slide Number 17
	TRANSIT OPERATOR
	TRANSIT OPERATOR
	TRANSIT OPERATOR
	Slide Number 21
	Slide Number 22

	ADPD76A.tmp
	CIVIL SERVICE COMMISSION CERTIFICATION LISTS
	POLICE OFFICER
	POLICE OFFICER
	POLICE OFFICER
	APPLICATION & SOFTWARE INTEGRATION DEVELOPER
	APPLICATION & SOFTWARE INTEGRATION DEVELOPER
	APPLICATION & SOFTWARE INTEGRATION DEVELOPER
	Slide Number 8
	COMPOST EQUIPMENT OPERATOR
	COMPOST EQUIPMENT OPERATOR
	COMPOST EQUIPMENT OPERATOR
	Slide Number 12
	REVENUE COORDINATOR
	REVENUE COORDINATOR
	REVENUE COORDINATOR
	Slide Number 16
	Slide Number 17
	TRANSIT OPERATOR
	TRANSIT OPERATOR
	TRANSIT OPERATOR
	Slide Number 21
	Slide Number 22


